
July 10, 2024 

Cumberland, Perry, Franklin, and Fulton Regional LTSR – RFP – Questions with responses: 

 

 

1. Will you define fee-for-service?  
FFS for the LTSR will be considered as a daily rate.  We understand that in some counties, 
services are broken out and invoiced for services compensable under HealthChoices, however at 
the present time this Regional LTSR will consider FFS as a daily rate.  This rate is calculated based 
on your budgeted expenditures divided by the # of individuals in the program divided by 365 
days and is not a state set rate. 
 

2. What is the available funding for startup and how will this be reimbursed for the first year? 
 

✓ $3,759,614 is the actual available for start-up.  This will be reimbursed under a 

contractual relationship using program funding based on expenses.   
✓ Following start up the program will move to a Fee for Service (FFS) contract paid with a 

daily rate, based on number of individuals receiving services. 
 

3. If the provider does not currently have a property, what is the level of flexibility in year 

one?   
✓ From prior history, we believe that OMHSAS will work with us if for some reason the 

project is delayed, however every effort should be made to ensure start up is 

timely. 
 

4. Is there a specific geographic area that should be targeted? 
✓ The program can be located anywhere within Cumberland, Perry, Franklin, or 

Fulton Counties; however the counties agree that the likely best location is 

somewhere in the Shippensburg area due to proximity to both Cumberland and 

Franklin Counties. 
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5. Will you please provide clarification on the Provider Warranties required? 
✓ Section 4.1.1 #5 Disregard this section. 

 


